KIPP Philadelphia Public Schools

Minutes

KIPP Philadelphia Public Schools Board of Trustees Meeting

Date and Time

Wednesday June 28, 2023 at 9:00 AM

Location

Virtual

APPROVED

A special meeting of the KIPP Philadelphia Public Schools Board of Trustees in joint session with special meetings of the KIPP Philadelphia Charter School Board of Trustees, KIPP DuBois Charter School Board of Trustees, KIPP West Philadelphia Charter School Board of Trustees, KIPP North Philadelphia Charter School Board of Trustees, and KIPP Catto Charter School Board of Trustees with Board President Samantha Wilson-Jones presiding.

Trustees Present

A. Aerts (remote), A. Keyes (remote), B. Cummings (remote), H. Richman (remote), S. Wilson Jones (remote)

Trustees Absent

C. Johnson, G. Lewis, T. Algarin

Guests Present

C. Benson (remote), E. Otuije (remote), J. Cunningham Akoto (remote), L. Li (remote), L. Whitaker (remote), M. Carter (remote), N. Wiltshire (remote)

I. Opening Items

A. Record Attendance and Guests

B. Call the Meeting to Order

S. Wilson Jones called a meeting of the board of trustees of KIPP Philadelphia Public Schools to order on Wednesday Jun 28, 2023 at 9:05 AM.

II. CONSENT AGENDA

A. VOTE: CONSENT AGENDA

H. Richman made a motion to Approve the consent agenda.

B. Cummings seconded the motion.

- The board approved Jill Haggerty as CEO of KIPP North Philadelphia Charter School
- The board approved Jill Haggerty as principal of KIPP North Philadelphia Elementary School
- The board approved Tommy Henley as principal of KIPP North Philadelphia Middle School
- A. Aerts raised a question about naming CEOs at the school level
- In response to A. Aerts question, N. Wiltshire explained that each of our charters has to have a CEO named by state law
- H. Richman raised a question about setting the goals in the KIPP North Philadelphia Charter School ATSI Plan
- In response to H. Richman's question, J. Cunningham Akoto shared that we are do not set the goals and that we are awaiting the goals from the state designee
- The board voted to approve the KIPP North Philadelphia Charter School ATSI Plan

KNPCS Board Exhibition June New Hires 2023.pdf APPROVED KNPCS Board Exhibition June 2023.pdfAPPROVED KNPCS Board Exhibition June New CEO 2023.pdfAPPROVED Curriculum Overview - 23-24.pdfAPPROVED CSI Comprehensive Plan _ 2023 - 2026.pdfAPPROVED CMO Report to KWPCS BOT for Period Ending 06.30.23.pdfAPPROVED CMO Report to KPOC BOT for Period Ending 06.30.23.pdfAPPROVED CMO Report to KPPA BOT for Period Ending 06.30.23.pdfAPPROVED CMO Report to KNPA BOT for Period Ending 06.30.23.pdfAPPROVED CMO Report to KNPA BOT for Period Ending 06.30.23.pdfAPPROVED CMO Report to KNPA BOT for Period Ending 06.30.23.pdfAPPROVED

The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

III. COMMITTEE REPORTS

A. Finance Committee

Finance Committee

B. Cummings updated the Board on Finance Committee:

- B. Cummings provided insights into the FY24 budgets, his review and discussions with RO leadership, and recommended the board approve the balanced budgets provided.
- B. Cummings noted that there are factors that might need to be adjusted over the months and the CFO will bring any of these potential adjustments to the Finance Committee for discussion and then to the Board.
- L. Li provided an overview of the budget review process, internal meetings conducted with each school, and the impact of these discussions on the budget from the initial submission to the draft budget presented (drove \$6M out of the initial budgets submitted). Looking to supplement with fundraising dollars and additional per pupil funding (not originally anticipated)
- During the budgeting process, the RO did an ESSER review.
 - We do have ESSER funds remaining, and need to assess how to properly spend it and whether it is spent in FY24 or FY25. We have a 3.3 ESSER reserve. That would leave us with a 3.8 surplus in the budget.
 - H. Richman asked about the ESSER spend down and how to spend it to maximize use and support through the time period remaining – L. Li noted we have the first three months of FY25 to spend the remaining funds. N.
 Wiltshire noted having it this year will help us meet our requirements. We will continue to apply the funds for eligible expenses this year.
- H. Richman asked about 3.9 fundraising and the allocation between capital and operating budgets. N. Wiltshire summarized the objectives of the campaign, which was designed for operating, growth, and KIPP Forward as well as capital. N.
 Wiltshire noted we continue to be in the quiet phase of the campaign and the purpose of our campaign is clear in our materials and in discussions. A. Sinha noted the campaign is a growth versus pure capital campaign.
 - H. Richman asked how much we've raised so far, and the 75% assurance is realizing an additional 4m in cash - N. Wiltshire affirmed H. Richman's question.
- A. Aerts asked about timing for ESSER and how we are strategizing to get dollars in faster L. Li answered the question with a summary of the presentation.
 - A. Aerts asked about the per pupil numbers and if we were conservative in our estimates – N. Wiltshire confirmed these are official numbers – L. Li noted we were expecting a \$200K increase in this funding for FY23
- Overall, from a budget perspective \$3.8M region-wide surplus, but the middle schools have a deficit – on a charter basis, charters are breaking even, high school and elementary schools are in good positions – trending in the right direction, and L. Li noted she would continue to report on this
- H. Richman asked about reimbursements from the school district. H. Richman asked what the actual cost per pupil for our model was.
- L. Li moved the finance presentation forward to enrollment. These numbers do not represent full enrollment. It is conservative.

• S. Jones thanked her for the presentation and noted the steps taken were to move the function in the right direction.

B. Cummings reminded everyone there will be adjustments over the next couple of months and he called for a motion to approve the budget as presented.

- A. Aerts made a motion to Approve the Budget.
- S. Wilson Jones seconded the motion.

The board VOTED unanimously to approve the motion.

A. Aerts made a motion to Approve the Budget.

S. Wilson Jones seconded the motion.

B. Cummings reminded everyone there will be adjustments over the next couple of months and he called for a motion to approve the budget as presented.The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

IV. Closing Items

A. Adjourn Meeting

H. Richman made a motion to Adjourn the Meeting.

B. Cummings seconded the motion.

The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made, seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 10:03 AM.

Respectfully Submitted, S. Wilson Jones